

**Minutes of the meeting held at the
Woodhouse Library, Skelton Lane, Woodhouse,
Facilitated by the Woodhouse & District Community Forum
Thursday 21st September 2017**

Attendees

Howard Constable (Chair), Kathryn Taylor, Liz Turton, Joan Longstone-Hull, Alan Charlesworth, Graham Postello, Cllr Jackie Satur, Ray Satur MBE, Inspector Jason Booth (SYLPT), Peter Wolstenholme, Anne Kennedy, Gary Chatburn & Andrew Watson (Salvation Army), Pauline Kilner, Lynn Woodhead, Richard Heeley, Sue Claydon, Margaret Constable, Naomi Dakin, Dorothy Hamilton, PSCO Peter Reynolds, Graham Deeley

Apologies: Cllrs Mick Rooney & Paul Wood, Jack Taylor

1. Welcome & Introductions

2. Minutes of last meeting & matters arising - none

3. Update - South Yorkshire Police - Inspector Jason Booth

- Overview of today's community event. Busy day with lots of Police activity.
- Outlined the changes in the local Policing team. With a new command team and bringing back neighbourhood policing.
- No response officers working from Moss Way now at Attercliffe.
- "Complex need" areas identified with Woodhouse being a main area along with Westfield.
- Kay Fitzgerald is the dedicated Sgt with 4 PCs and 4 PCSOs dedicated to Woodhouse & Stradbroke.
- Need to energise the community to give information call Crimestoppers 0800555111 or 101.
- Public Places Protection Order instead of the DPPO starting February.
- As the street lamps have been renewed the signs have gone - require funding to re-sign.
- Working closely with Housing to hand out closure orders where necessary.

Salvation Army - Andrew Watson

- Outwood Transition activities during the summer with the young people now settling into school.
- Funding has been agreed by the new Crime Commissioner.
- Clubs have now re-started.

Neighbourhood Watch - Graham Postello

- Signed up 12 new members at today's event.
- Issues on the Badger - fireworks thrown from a Jeep type vehicle.
- Attack in McColls emptied till of £60.
- Church Lane/Revill Lane - guy on a motor bike smashing windscreens.

- 101 takes time to connect so need to be patient. Use website for non-urgent issues.
- Scam delivery cards looks like Royal Mail - asking you to call a 0208 number which costs £45.
- 4 outside mounted Covert Cameras been ordered from local funding through the councillors. One for the allotment, 1 for the library. Evidence from such cameras have been used in the past to catch offenders.
- KeySafe sales representative left some literature about their products. Contact Graham/Liz for contact details.

4. Reports

a) **Trustees** - No trustees meeting.

b) **Project Development** - Kathryn Taylor

- Today's event was the Health Partnership Launch, Information Advice & Guidance and the introduction of the new What's on in Woodhouse booklet.
- 21 Agencies had tables in the Library and Salvation Army with Crime Prevention, Off-road Bike team/SYP, Sheffield City Housing and Neighbourhood Watch amongst the agencies.
- Fabulous networking day but the bad weather probably impacted on footfall.
- Kathryn thanked all who took part and helped to promote the day's activities. Among these were Sue Claydon, Gary Chapman & Salvation Army, Assistant Crime Commissioner, Locality Officer Darren Ward, WDCF Staff and Anne Kennedy & Richard Heeley for helping to promote.

c) **Adult Learning** - Liz Turton

New term started this week with the courses incurring the same costs as last year.

New publicity for this term sent out.

New courses for this year are PC Maintenance at Com.Unity, Job Club at Com.Unity and Confidence Building - venue to be confirmed although initially it was to be at Woodhouse Library.

Jackie attended HGCSC this evening at Year 6 Parent's Evening.

d) **Youth Forum** - No report this month

e) **Publicity** - Peter Wolstenholme

- Peter gave a comprehensive list of publicity activities for July & August.
- Peter & Madge Wolstenholme celebrated their 60 years anniversary. Peter would like to thank WDCF for the card.

5. Councillors' Information Session

- Spoke to John Mothersole - sign off imminent.
- Networking today was extremely useful.
- Jason Booth has approached Co-op for funding for cameras.

- Problem with attacks near St. Mary's Church on Handsworth. Would like to install a wireless camera.
- Is there any funding to put signage back which was lost?
- Issues on Skelton Lane goes to cabinet on a month's time.
- Mick and Darren are looking into the problems at McColls.

7. A.O.B

- Notice board opposite The Royal needs new sign.
- Co-op Community Funding - new round of funding available. Wanting to get more involved with the Community with the membership scheme donating 1% of all Co-op own branded product sales to go to 3 chosen community groups. Payouts on 25th November 2017. WDCF / Woodhouse Library benefitting this year.
- Co-op Charity fun day on 28th October - all proceeds to go to the Sheffield Children's Hospital.
- Contact Sam or Gregg at Co-op to promote community groups/activities email Shop.8577@coop.co.uk

8. Time and date of next meeting:

19th October 2017 at 7pm



**AN OPEN MEETING OF THE
WOODHOUSE & DISTRICT COMMUNITY FORUM**

WOODHOUSE LIBRARY, SKELTON LANE

ON THURSDAY 19th OCTOBER 2017 AT 7.00 PM

AGENDA

1. Welcome, Apologies and Introductions
2. Minutes and matters arising of meeting held on 21st September 2017
3. Updates:
 - Police
 - Community Youth Worker – Salvation Army
 - Neighbourhood Watch – Graham Postello
4. Reports:
 - a) Trustees
 - b) Project Development
 - c) Adult Learning
 - d) Youth Forum
 - e) Publicity
5. Councillors' Information Session
6. Any Other Business
7. Date & time of next meeting:
 - 16th November 2017 at 7 pm